



NAYEF WAHSHEH



Ajloun, Alwihadneh



naif.whshah@anu.edu.jo



+962776391199

PROFILE

Aims to contribute to student preparation by guiding them psychologically and educationally, as well as providing them with educational, psychological, and applied knowledge and experiences as well as educational, psychosocial, social, and cultural sciences and the arts of dealing with educational settings and matters..

Personal Data

- **Date of birth:** 19/07/1981
- **Marital status:** single
- **Nationality:** Jordanian

EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH.D** - Special Education. (Jinan University) (2015).
- ◆ **Master** - Special Education. (Amman Arab University) (2011).
- ◆ **Bachelor** - Geography. (Y armouk University) (2009).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Associate Professor of Special Education, Ajloun National University (2022- now).
- Assistance professor of Special education, Ajloun National University (2015-2020).
- Instructor of Special Education, Ajloun National University (2011-2015).
- Instructor of Special Education, Toledo College (2012).
- Teacher, The Ministry of Education (2003-2011).

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Trainer for a course entitled to "Multiple Intelligences" in the second semester of the academic year (2012-2013).
- Trainer for a course entitled to "Multiple Intelligences" in the first semester of the academic year (2013-2014).
- Trainer for a course entitled to "A Stanford-Binet Test" in the second semester of the academic year (2013-2014).
- Trainer for a course entitled to "Multiple Intelligences" in the first semester of the academic year (2015-2016).



NAYEF WAHSHEH



Ajloun, Alwahadneh



naif.wahshah@anu.edu.jo



+962776391199

SKILLS

- ICDL (2005).
- Communication and Leadership Skills (2007).
- Etiquette and Time Management (2008).
- Human Rights (2008).
- Dialogue Management Skills (2009).

Languages

Arabic
English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Member of the Courses Equivalency Committee.
- Member of Accreditation and Quality Assurance Commission.
- Member of the Cultural Committee.
- Member of the Social Committee.
- Member of the Student Disciplinary Committee.
- Member of the Schedules and Examinations Committee.
- Member of the University Council.
- Representative of the Faculty of Educational Sciences.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1. The Level of The Aggressive Behavior of The Mentally Disabled Students at Ajloun Governorate from Teachers' Point of View.
2. Language Skills Level among Students with Mental Disabilities at Ajloun Governorate.
3. Effectiveness of Using a Peer Learning Strategy to Reduce the Severity of Repetitive Stereotypical Behavior in Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder.
4. Design in an Algorithm for Students' Impact on Social Adaptive Behavior in Political Education Context
5. Statistical Analysis Of Language Problems In Students With Learning Disabilities In Irbid District.
6. The Level of Multiple Intelligences among Teachers of Gifted Students in Ajloun Governorate.
7. Social Support among Families of Disabled Children at Ajloun Area Regarding to some Variables, the Type and the Degree of Disability of the Child.



NAYEF WAHSHEH



Ajloun, Alwahadneh



naif.whshah@anu.edu.jo



+962776391199

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Research Methodology.
- Introduction to Special Education.
- Mental Disabilities.
- Visual Impairment.
- Hearing Disability.
- Motor Disabilities.
- Behavioral and Emotional Disorders.
- Talent and Excellence.
- Autism.
- Instruct Students with Special Needs and Their Families.
- Measurement and Diagnosis in Special Education.
- Vocational Rehabilitation of Handicapped.
- Curricula and Teaching Methods in Special Education.
- Field Training in Special Education.
- Introduction of Psychology.
- Learning Disability.
- Introduction to Education.
- Student Problems and Ways to Address Them.
- Developmental Psychology.
- Contemporary Issues in Special Education.
- Developing Creative Thinking.
- Educational Technology in Special Education.
- Principles of Educational Evaluation.
- Support Services in Special Education.
- Introduction to Educational Psychology.
- Rehabilitation of Persons with Disabilities.
- Early Intervention.
- Language and Learning Disabilities in Children.(Master)
- Educational Programs and Teaching Methods for Learning Disabilities(Master).
- Psychological and Social Dimensions of Disability(Master).
- Instruct Students with Special Needs and Their Families(Master).